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Subject: [FWD: FOIA R4, FW4 FWS-2017-00970]
From: heidi@bartsell-law.com
Date: Thu, Oct 12, 2017 2:57 pm
To: foiard@fws.gov
Attach: FOIA FWS-2017-00970 request made 08 28 2017 RFR draft final by RH.doc

Chapman Itr to Parsons dated May 03 2016 (3).pdf
Parsons Itr to Chapman dated May 26 2016 (3).pdf
Case Study Transmittal letter to USFWS 3-8-2016 2nd copy.pdf

Dear Ms. McClurkin,

I hope that you are doing well and settling back into the office. I just tried to reach you at your office,
but left a message as you were unavailable. Please provide me with a status of the attached request
that was submitted on August 30, as indicated below. In addition to this request, we advised you on
Oct. 10 of our request for the Record of Decision by USFWS for Suncoast Parkway 2 permit and Section
106 Review, which are required to be kept under "282 FW 5 Compiling a Decision File and an
Administrative Record."

If the fulfillment of our request can be expediated as to certain documents, please produced whatever
documents are available at the time being. We are particularly interested in obtaining the following:

(1) Copy of the biological assessment by FWS biologists referenced in Kevin Chapman's May 03, 2016
to Timothy Parsons, PhD. and director of DHR.

(2) Any biological assessment performed, reviewed and/or approved by FWS supporting FWS Permit
TE97201B-0.

(3) Record of Decision by USFWS for Suncoast Parkway 2 permit and Section 106 Review
Many thanks,

Heidi Mehaffey, Esq.

Florida Bar No: 118806

Robert N. Hartsell, P.A.

61 NE 1st Street, Suite C
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060
(954) 778-1052

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and
destroy all copies of the original message.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: FOIA R4, FW4 FWS-2017-00970

From: "Bobby Roscow" <rfroscow@snet.net>

Date: Wed, August 30, 2017 11:21 am

To: <foiar4@fws.gov>

Cc: <larry lee@fws.gov>, <robert@hartsell-law.com>, "Ralf Brookes"




